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MEMO 4C-4/112 
 

 DATE:       9 December 2000     
 TO:           Distribution 
 From:        S.Maev  (alias: S.Mayev) 
 Subject:    Addition to Dictionaries 3, 13 
 -------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
   Proposed are new codes to be added to: 
 
 Dictionary 3 (Institutes) 
 
2JPNSTA     -  Science and Technology Agency, Tokyo, Japan 
   Reference:     MEMO 4C-4/108, Proposed in that MEMO code 2JPNSTE must 
                  be discarded 
 
2TUKSTU     -  Istanbul University 
   Reference:     J. of Nucl. Sc. Engineering, 135, #3, p.260, 2000 
                  ENTRY 22494 
 
 Dictionary 13 (Particles) 
 
LF          -  Light Fission Fragment 
   Reference:      ENTRY 40479 
 
 
 Dictionary 36 (Quantities) 
 
PR,NU/DE,LF     NO  Number of prompt neutrons emitted by light  
                    Fission fragment of a given energy 
   Reference:      ENTRY 40479 
 
===================================================================== 
 
 
Stanislav Maev 
 
         Clearance:   Vassily N. Manokhin. 
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